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From: patrick.stumpf@claviscollege.edu

Date: November 08, 2021 7:48:49 PM (-06)
To: Gurdeep Hebert

Subject: Re: Poster

Attachments:

Yes...they are the same ones we had approved a couple years ago. They come from the national student organization and we
were on the fence about it. I wish we would have held off and we sent to you first.

Another issue that keeps popping up in my head: if they had this material at a booth at say Rocktaberfest...how would we
navigate that?

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2021, at 5:33 PM, Gurdeep Hebert <gurdeep.hebert@cloviscollege.edu> wrote:

Did we approve these?

Gurdeep

Gurdeep Hébert (she/her)
Dean, Student Services
Clovis Community College
10309 N. Willow Avenue
Fresno, CA 93730
559-325-5378 office
559-307-5499 cell

#FinishStrongCCC
You Got This!

Creating Opportunities...One Student at a Time
@ Clovis Cammunity College

From: Patrick Stumpf <patrick.stumpf@cloviscollege.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Leslie King <leslie.king@cloviscollege.edu>; Monica Chahal <monica.chahal@cloviscollege.edu>; Marco J. De La Garza
<marco.delagarza@cloviscollege.edu>; Lori Bennett <lori.bennett@cloviscollege.edu>

Cc: Lorrie Hopper <lorrie.hopper@cloviscollege.edu>; Gurdeep Hebert <gurdeep.hebert@cloviscollege.edu>

Subject: RE: Poster

Thank you Leslie!

Young Americans for Freedom is an approved club on campus (political type club). Jennifer Hanson is their advisor, This is one of three they
put up. Lorrie: let me know what|nimFiNI=¥ER says and if he advises that we take down, we will gladly do so.

Thanks,

Patrick Stumpf (He/Him)

Senior Program Specialist- Student Activities
Clovis Community College

10309 N. Willow Avenue

Fresno, CA, 93730

YAF-041





